
DRC Minutes  

Tuesday March 27, 2018 

 

 

Committee  Members  Present:  Community  Development  Director  Jason  Bond,  City  Engineer  Norm 

Beagley, Building Official Randy Spadafora, Public Works Director Wade Eva,  Infrastructure  Inspection 

Jared Shepherd, City Manager Ben Reeves, Fire Chief Olson, Post Office Official Jon Mendenhall. Engineer 

in Training Jon Lundell, and Police Chief Hurst were excused.  

Others attending: Matt Brown of MW Brown Engineering & Greg Birch.  

Mr. Beagley called the meeting to order at 10:05 a.m. 

High Park Townhomes: 

A preliminary review of an 18 Unit Townhome located on 4th West and Main Street.  

Planning: 

Mr. Bond stated that townhomes are a permitted use in the Main Street Residential zone. He suggested 

that the developer submit their renderings to the Architectural Review Committee as soon as possible. 

Mr. Beagley explained to the developer that the architecture shown in the plans does not meet the 

Cities architectural material requirements. Mr. Bond explained that the ARC will need to approve the 

architecture of the townhomes and ensure that it meets City Code. The subdivision plans will need to go 

to the Planning Commission for permitted use approval and the subdivision will go to the City Council 

for approval.  

Mr. Beagley stated that the subdivision will have to go through both preliminary and final reviews and 

that these cannot be run concurrently.  However, the architectural plans can go to ARC and can be run 

through concurrently with the subdivision process.   

Mr. Brown clarified that all of the units will be rear loaded with a single car garage. He explained that 

they have an easement document with the neighboring dentist office to have cross parking. Mr. Beagley 

reminded Mr. Brown that the City will need a copy of the easement document.  

Mr. Brown stated that the current layout shows the sewer line remaining in place. They plan to stub the 

unit’s off of the current line. Mr. Spadafora stated that townhomes must have separate connections for 

each unit as required by City Code.  

Fire:  

Chief Olson stated that from the foundation to the roofline there must be full fire separation. Mr. Brown 

explained that there will be a 3 ½ inch air gap between each unit. This will ensure that it meets both fire 

code, and helps with noise. Chief Olson stated that the height of the building exceeds maximum height 

requirements. Mr. Beagley confirmed that the maximum height is exceeded by a few feet and is also  

 



DEVELOPMENT REVIEW COMMITTEE MINUTES 
                                                                            March 27, 2018 

Page 2 of 3 
 

included in the red lines. Chief Olson stated that hydrant placing will be discussed later. He also 

confirmed that sprinklers will not be required.  

Post Office:  

Mr. Mendenhall stated that 4th West is a one‐way street during school days. Because of this, the ideal 

location for the post office box is in the interior near the trash enclosure. Mr. Mendenhall reminded the 

developer that they are required to provide the mail box unit’s. Mr. Mendenhall also requested that the 

developer provides separate addresses for each of the unit’s.  

Building Official:  

Mr. Spadafora asked which road the unit’s will be addressed off of. Mr. Beagley reminded the developer 

that they need to assign the unit addresses and have the City approve them. Mr. Mendenhall asked that 

the units are not given suite numbers. Mr. Eva pointed out that rear loaded units can cause confusion 

with emergency services and delivery’s. Mr. Beagley suggested that the developer post addresses on 

each side of the unit’s. Mr. Birch stated that the units will have addresses posted on both the rear facing 

garage, and at the front door.  

Planning: 

Mr. Bond informed the developer that they will need to provide the paperwork for the 5 shared parking 

spots, as well as the agreement. Mr. Beagley stated that the resident’s need to be aware that they can’t 

use the dentist office parking during the day. Mr. Beagley suggested that the agreement is included in 

the CCNR’s and that signage for the 5 parking stalls is provided for review and approval by the City. Mr. 

Bond asked if signage is needed. Mr. Beagley stated that he believes signage is an important way to 

communicate with the residents.   

Mr. Birch asked if the architect will be able to work directly with the ARC. Mr. Beagley stated that he will 

include the applicable architecture code with the redlines. Mr. Bond recommended that the developer 

review the ordinance before submitting plans to the ARC.  

Police: 

Mr. Beagley shared Chief Hurst’s comments. The medians shown in the parking lot are not required by 

City Code. Chief Hurst indicated that because the space is tight the medians may cause backing up 

accidents. Mr. Eva pointed out that the medians will make snow removal difficult as well. Mr. Reeves 

explained that since the City doesn’t have a requirement regarding medians and that it is up to the 

developer whether or not they include them. Mr. Brown stated that they included the 26‐foot drive 

rather than the minimum 24‐foot drive because of the medians.  

Engineering:  

Mr. Beagley stressed the importance of keeping City and private storm water separate. He explained 

that there is a perpetual City Right of Way easement located along 400 West for an infiltration gallery  



DEVELOPMENT REVIEW COMMITTEE MINUTES 
                                                                            March 27, 2018 

Page 3 of 3 
 

that cannot be disturbed. He also stated that drawings of the easement will be given to the developer so 

they have the information.  

Mr. Beagley stated that he will provide the developer with the engineering redlines. 

Planning:  

Mr. Bond stated that the units in Vineyard have more windows, additional gables, and lower roof lines 

which are aspects that the ARC would like to see in these proposed units. He explained that because the 

unit’s will be fronting Main Street the ARC Committee will take extra care to insure that the units are 

appealing. Mr. Birch explained that the Vineyard units have both single and 2 car garages. Because 

Santaquin City Code has changed its garage and parking requirements all of the proposed units will have 

single car garages. He also explained that the difference in garages changes the roofline as well.  

Mr. Reeves asked if the parking spots will be marked for specific unit parking. Mr. Birch stated that the 

HOA will monitor it and the parking stalls can be marked if the City requires it.  

No Comments from Infrastructure. 

Mr. Beagley reminded the DRC that this is just a concept review, so no action is needed today. The next 

step will be for the DRC to review the preliminary plans.  

Mr. Brown requested that Mr. Beagley send him an as built.  

Minutes: 

Mr. Spadafora motioned to table the minutes from March 13th. Mr. Bond seconded. The vote was 

unanimous in the affirmative.  

Adjournment: 

Mr. Eva motioned to adjourn at 10:53 a.m. The vote was unanimous in the affirmative.  

 

 

 

 

 

__________________________________                _______________________________ 

Jason Bond Community Development Director           Kira Petersen, Deputy Recorder   

 


